From: Corkey, Julia: WCC <jcorkey@westminster.gov.uk>

Sent: 19 June 2017 21:40

To: Brownlee, Barbara: WCC

Cc: Sawyer, Mark; Ellie Robinson; Love, Stuart: WCC; Campbell, Robin: WCC
Subject: Re: Mayor's office

Hi Ellie - please can you send me the drafts so I can double check sign off of any GOLD agreed associated
comms is in train. Many thanks.

Julia Corkey
Director of Policy, Performance and Communications
Westminster City Council

Tel:
Mob
Sent from my iPhone

On 19 Jun 2017, at 21:24, Brownlee, Barbara: WCC <bbrownlee(@westminster. gov.uk> wrote:

Hi both

Thanks for approach .

I have responded to David Lunts offer of help today and invited the three officers named to
my ops meeting at 8.30am tomorrow . It's a great offer of some operational support

coordinating inner london RP units and we're delighted to accept.

If you can offer more operational support, particularly to be rotated on the housing advice
line at the Westway centre we would be very grateful.

With regard to the communications aspect I understood we had GLA coins aligned with our
own comms team and would ask Julia or Robin copied in to respond.

Thanks
Barbara

Sent from my iPhone

On 19 Jun 2017, at 21:02, Sawyer, Mark <Mark. Sawver@cityoflondon.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi Barbara,
Please find attached an offer of Housing Support sent by colleagues in GLA.
Grateful if you could consider and respond.

Cheers
Mark Sawyer
Strategic Adviser to LLAG
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Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: Ellie Robinson [Ellie. Robinson@london.gov.uk]

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 07:19 PM GMT Standard Time
To: Barradell, John; Sawyer, Mark

Cec: David Bellamy; Jack Stenner; Emma Strain; Fiona Twycross
Subject: Mayor's office

Dear John and Mark,
I hope you are well.

I appreciate the strain you and your team must be under but was hoping we
might be able to get a response to the two attached emails sent from the
Mayor’s Office today.

We have repeatedly tried to get a point of contact within the team on sensitive
and urgent issues for example, housing offers from developers in the area, MP
and Councillor casework (particularly from residents who are currently
homeless) and offers of secondments of GLA staff to fill any gaps.

If it makes it easier myself and Fiona will visit Portland House tomorrow
morning — if [ don’t hear back from you this evening we will head over
tomorrow at 09:00.

Many thanks,
Ellie

Ellie Robinson
Senior Advisor to the Mayor

GREATERLONDON AUTHORITY
City Hall | The Queen's Walk | London | SE1 2AA

#LondonIsOpcn

GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY NOTICE:

The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged

materials. For more information see https://www.london.gov.uk/about-
us/email-notice/

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL
AND MAY BE LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the addressee, any
disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other dissemination or use of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
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transmission in error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this
e-mail. Opinions, advice or facts included in this message are given without
any wartranties or intention to enter into a contractual relationship with the
City of London unless specifically indicated otherwise by agreement, letter or
facsimile signed by a City of London authorised signatory. Any part of this e-
mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by the City of
London. All e-mail through the City of London's gateway is potentially the
subject of monitoring. All liability for errors and viruses is excluded. Please
note that in so far as the City of London falls within the scope of the Freedom
of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004,
it may need to disclose this e-mail. Website: http://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

<Housing officer to deploy to you today>
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Join us at the first ever #MyWestminster Day at Paddington Recreation Ground on Sunday 18
June from 11am-3pm. Free food, activities and entertainment for all the family. Find out more at
www.westminster.gov.uk/mywestminster

Recognise people who have made life better for others by nominating them for a Community
Award. Nominate today at www.westminster.gov.uk/community-awards

Find out how much sugar is in your food and drink and make a healthy change to improve your
family’s health by downloading the free Change4Life Be Food Smart app today at
https://t.co/P1KQhwgYTd

dhkhkhkhhkhkhhhihhhihhihhhhhhihhhihhhhhhhhbhhhihhhhhhihhbhhhhhhihhkhhhhhhhhhhhhhirhrhiid

Westminster City Council switchboard:_

www.westminster.gov.uk
*hkkkhhkkhhhkhhkhhihhhkhhhhhhhhhhihhhhhhhihhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhkhhihhrhhhhhkhhihhhihik

This E-Mail may contain information which is privileged, confidential and protected from
disclosure.

If you are not the intended recipient of this E-mail or any part of it, please telephone Westminster
City Council immediately on receipt.

You should not disclose the contents to any other person or take copies.
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